

802.3bz 2.5G/5GBASE-T Task Force Architecture Ad Hoc Report November 2015

Peter Jones - Cisco

Arch Ad Hoc: Charter, scope/deliverables, location

- **Charter**

- To discuss different areas of work (EEE, PBO, Link Segment definition, etc.) and help progress Task Force work between Plenary/Interim meetings
- To work on content and contributions to assist the development of the 802.3bz document.

- All related work and presentations can be found here:

<http://grouper.ieee.org/groups/802/3/NGEBASET/public/archadhoc/index.html>

Arch Ad Hoc: Activity since Waikoloa

- **Between Waikoloa and Bonita Springs**
 - 1 meeting
 - 1 presentation (on Salz SNR Text and Procedure)
 - 24 total attendees
- **Between Bonita Springs and Dallas**
 - No meetings

Arch Ad Hoc: Next Steps

- Are we done? Given no meetings in the last cycle, does the Task Force want to:
 1. Shut down this Ad Hoc?
 2. Move to an every two week slot?
 3. Your idea here?
- Further work
Review contributions related to different areas of work (EEE, PBO, Link Segment definition, etc.) that will fall under the work of the group, and further the development of the 802.3bz draft
- Next meetings
Virtual meetings will be scheduled as requested following the Dallas plenary using the same timeslot (Tuesday 9:00am PST)
I propose to skip the week after the Plenary (11/17, so the next meeting will be 11/24 unless the group requests otherwise.

Thanks to all ad hoc participants and contributors – and remember... you, too, can be a contributor!

Thank You!